Page 1 of 2
Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:30 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Hong Wang; Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110211 - BST/AT&T and Nuvox

Jeff,

Per this e-mail, the docket title will be changed to "Request for approval of
amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a” AT&T
Southeast and Nuvox Communications, Inc. (n/k/a Windstream NuVox, Inc.)

and
Utility Code No.TX824 will be added to the utilities field.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Nonnye Grant; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110211 - BST/AT&T and Nuvox

My mistake in the parens area - it should be shown as n/k/a... /é};?«—ﬁ /Us
Q

Thanks, @ 52
2%
Jeff ,

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Jeff Bates; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Docket No, 110211 - BST/AT&T and Nuvox

Marguerite, since Dorothy is not here, I'm forwarding Jeff's e-mail on to you, so thad YoM N T KMo L PATY
can make the updates to the docket that he is requesting. Thanks, N
06593 sepi3=
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From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Victor McKay; Greg Shafer
Subject: Docket No. 110211 - BST/AT&T and Nuvox

Dorothy,
The docket title for this amendment should be changed to:

"Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, untundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. dfbfa AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Nuvaox Communications, Inc. (k/n/a Windstream NuVox,
Inc.)

In addition, the company code for the company should be added to the CMS entry for the utilities - TX824 Windstream NuVox, Inc.

Thomas J. (Jeff} Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered fo be public records and will be made avaifable to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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